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f

As MAPPA Manager | have received your letters dated 17/1/12 and
i addressed to AJ Richards, MAPPA and South Wales Probation Trust.

{ You have received an Executive Summary of all MAPPA meetings relating to
you. Disclosure of any further material will only be done by order of the court
in accordance with MAPPA guidelines and the court's decision.

Yours sincerely,

Nigel Rees
[ MAPPA Manager and Co-ordinator
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Nigel Rees, MAPPA Manager and Co-ordinator / Rheolwr / Cydymydd TAEDC
ViSOR MAPPA Unit (VMU), Public Protection Department, South Wales Police Headquarters,
Cowbridge Road, Bridgend. CF31 3SU
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